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Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

USA

Date: 01/11/2017

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AFDI-ITCNFA324
(Original Grant date: 12/10/2015)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class |l permissive change for FCC ID: 2AFDI-ITCNFA324,
originally granted on 12/10/2015.

The major changes filed under this application are:
Change #1: This change is to add an additional antenna type: dipole
antenna with 3.8dBi gain at 2.4-2.5GHz and 5.5dBi gain at 4.9-
5.8GHz to the certification.

Change #2: Transmit (output) power levels have been reduced to lower the
cost of calibration in manufacturing.
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By: George Reznik
Title: CFO

On behalf of: Intrinsyc Technologies Corp.
Telephone:  604-801-6461

Fax: 604-801-6417

e-mail: greznik@intrinsyc.com

Intrinsyc Technologies Corporation
Suite 300-885 Dunsmuir Street
Vancouver, BC, Canada
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